
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 

 

BARTLETT MUNICIPAL CENTER 

228 S. MAIN STREET 

Monday, October 13, 2025 

7:00 P.M. 

 

 

I. Call to Order  

 

II. Roll Call   

 

III. Public Forum (comments may be emailed in advance to 

planningdivision@bartlettil.gov) 

 

IV. (#25-10) 391 S Hickory Ave 

Tree Variance to allow a fence and shed within a tree preservation 

easement in the Heritage Oaks Subdivision  

PUBLIC HEARING  

 

V. New Business/Old Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

mailto:planningdivision@bartlettil.








































Kim Jembrzycki

From: Sarah Christensen
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 2:55 PM
To: Kim Jembrzycki
Cc: Kristy Stone
Subject: RE: 391 S Hickory

Hi Kim, 
 
I’m glad you encouraged me to go out on site. I did look at the posts, and I still agree with my initial 
statement. As installed, the posts will not harm the health of the trees in the area. The isolated holes for 
the post installation are much less invasive on a tree’s roots system than trenching or other construction 
activities and will do minimal damage, if any, to the roots. The location of the fence itself also appears to 
be appropriate distance from the trees in the area.  
 
However, the posts I saw are not installed according to the plans that I was sent. The proposed fence on 
the plat of survey shows the fence going diagonally across the property. The posts on site follow the lot 
line on the north side of the property.  
 
Sarah Christensen 

Village Forester 

  

 
  
Public Works Department 
1150 BiƩersweet Dr 
BartleƩ, IL 60103 
(630) 837-0811 



Kim Jembrzycki

From: Nicholas Talarico
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 3:23 PM
To: Kim Jembrzycki
Subject: Re: 391 S Hickory

Hi Kim,  
 
Please see below for my inspection notes.  
 
The shed, the fence installed along the south side of the property, and the fence posts installed along then north 
side of the property were all inspected for potential impacts on existing drainage patterns. Given the type of fences 
and their proposed locations, no negative drainage impacts for the lot in question, or the surrounding area are 
expected. In regard to the shed, the current location also appears not have any adverse effects on drainage patters 
in the area.   
 
As we discussed over the phone, the proposed fence posts on then north side of the property are not installed per 
the plan. All the attachments in the portal, except the hand drawn sketch uploaded 10/2, show the proposed chain 
link fence on a diagonal. The fence posts installed are along the north property line. 
 
 

Nick Talarico, P.E. | Village Engineer 

Village of Bartlett | 1150 Bittersweet Dr. | Bartlett, IL 60103 

PW Main: 630.837.0811  | PW Office: 630.540.5414 
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